

Ragnarok 3

24 January 1969

CONTENTS:

RAG-A - 1968CA	Spring 1902 & Revision
RAG-B - 1968CB	Spring 1902 Fall 1902
RAG-C - 1968CC	Spring 1902 Fall 1902 Winter 1902

ROSTER:

Russell Boggs (A), 5269 College Gardens Ct., San Diego, Calif. 92115. Phone: 714 582-2976; 7-7:30 am, 7-10:30 pm weekdays.
Randy Bytwerk (B,C), 1034 Barber Terrace NW, Grand Rapids, Michigan 49504. Phone: 616 453-0567; after 6 pm.
Margaret Gemignani (B), 3200 N.E. 36th St., Ft. Lauderdale, Florida 33308.
Michael Goldstein (A,C), 9900 Georgia Ave, Silver Spring, Maryland 20902. Phone: 301 585-0144 (home), 301 427-1840 (office).
Frank Lunney (A,B), 212 Juniper St., Quakertown, Penna. 18951.
John A. McCallum (A,C), "A Qtrs," S.E.S., Ralston, Alberta, Canada. Phone: 201, local 263 or 279 during business hours, local 240 at other times. Put calls through the operator at Medicine Hat.
Norman McLeod (A,B,C), 906 Kimberwicke Rd., McLean, Virginia 22101. Phone: 703 893-6464, 4-9 Mon-Fri, Sat 10-10, Sun 1-10. Call person to person.
James L. Munroe (C), 301 Pleasant St., Pasadena, California 91106. Phone: 213 796-1343; 7-11 pm.
Charles N. Reinsel (B,C), 120 8th Avenue, Clarion, Penna. 16214.
Peter David Summer (A), 505 1st Ave., Atmore, Alabama 36502. Phone: 205 368-4086; weekday evenings.
Roland Tzudiker (B,C), 897 Carr St., Denver, Colo. 80215. Phone: 303 237-4035.
Bill Weyant (A,B), 9900 Georgia Ave., Silver Spring, Md. 20902.

REPLACEMENTS:

- 1) George Schelz, 140 W. 238 St., Bronx, N.Y. 10471.
- 2) Peter David Summer, 505 1st Ave., Atmore, Alabama 36502.
- 3) Larry St. Cyr, 30 Frederick St., No Adams, Mass. 01247.
- 4) Frank Lunney, 212 Juniper St., Quakertown, Penna. 18951.
- 5) Anders Swenson, 145 Ponderosa Lane, Walnut Creek, Calif. 94598.

Ragnarok is a monthly journal of postal Diplomacy, published by John Koning, 318 So. Belle Vista, Youngstown, Ohio 44509. Subscriptions are \$1.25 per year. It is not available, even to players, except by subscription. DWE Pub #130.

RAGNAROK



... SPRING 1902 - - - - -

ENGLAND, GERMANY HIT FRANCE

AUSTRIA RECAPTURES TRIESTE

ENGLAND: F Eng-Mid; F Lon-Eng; F Nth-Nwy; A Nwy-Fin
(McLeod)

FRANCE: A Bur-Par; A Spa-Mar; F Mid-Iri
(Lanney)

GERMANY: A Mun-Bur; A Ruh (S) A Mun-Bur; A Hol-hold; F Kie-Helg;
(Weyant) F Den-Ska

ITALY: F Tun-WMed; F Nap-Ion; A Ven-Tyr; A Rom-Ven; A Mar (S)
(Goldstein) GERMAN A Mun-Bur; A Tri (S) RUSSIAN A Gal-Vie

AUSTRIA: F Gre (S) TURKISH F Aeg-Ion; A Ser-Tri; A Vie (S) A Ser-
(McCallum) Tri; A Sil-War

RUSSIA: No move received. F Rum, F Both, A Gal, A War, A Sev-
(Summer) stand

TURKEY: A Bul-hold; A Con (S) A Bul; F Aeg-Ion; F Smy-EMed
(Boggs)

Underlined moves do not succeed. The Italian Army Trieste is routed and may retreat to either Budapest, Albania, or off the board. This retreat should be submitted with the "Fall 1902" moves, which may be made conditional upon it. The first standby, Larry St. Cyr (30 Frederick St., No. Adams, Mass. 01247) is asked to submit "Fall 1902" orders for Russia, to be used in the event that Summer does not submit such orders.

DEADLINE FOR "FALL 1902" ORDERS IS FRIDAY, 24 JANUARY 1969

GM: John Koning, 318 So. Belle Vista, Youngstown, Ohio 44509
Phone: 216 799-2141 (7 pm Friday to 11 pm Sunday, ONLY).

RAGNAROK



... SPRING 1902, REVISITED-..

R U S S I A M A K E S S T A R T L I N G R E C O V E R Y INSTANT REPLAY SHOWS TSARISTS NOT DELINQUENT

NOTE On Monday, six days after they had been mailed, David Summer's Russian orders arrived. Since this was obviously a Post Office foul-up, and not Summer's fault, I am revising the "Spring 1902" moves in this game. HOWEVER, I serve notice that in future I will not hold myself responsible for correcting Post Office foul-ups, although I will do all I can to correct them. Players are also cautioned that postal cards are often slower to arrive than letters, and since both now cost 6¢ there is little reason to use cards.

ENGLAND: F Eng-Mid; F Lon-Eng; F Nth-Nwy; A Nwy-Fin
(McLeod)

FRANCE: A Bur-Par; A Spa-Mar; F Mid-Iri
(Janney)

GERMANY: A Mun-Bur; A Ruh (S) A Mun-Bur; A Hol-hold; F Kie-Helg;
(Weyant) F Den-Ska

ITALY: F Tun-WMed; F Nap-Ion; A Ven-Tyr; A Rom-Ven; A Mar (S)
(Goldstein) GERMAN A Mun-Bur; A Tri (S) RUSSIAN A Gal-Vie

AUSTRIA: F Gre (S) TURKISH F Aeg-Ion; A Ser-Tri; A Vie (S) A Ser-
(McCallum) Tri; A Sil-War

RUSSIA: F Both-Swe; F Rum-Bla; A Gal-Vie; A Sev-Rum; A War-hold
(Summer)

TURKEY: A Bul-hold; A Con (S) A Bul; F Aeg-Ion; F Smy-EMed
(Boggs)

Underlined moves do not succeed.

DEADLINE FOR "FALL 1902" ORDERS IS FRIDAY, 31 JANUARY 1969

MOSCOW The 4th Ukranian Slingers have advanced on Vienna in hopes of getting "The Last Waltz." Their unique weapon, slingshots and cherry bombs, seems to be quite a success.

VIENNA (DWE) Yes, it's good for everything except capturing Vienna.

GM: John Koning, 318 So. Belle Vista, Youngstown, Ohio 44509
Phone: 216 799-2141 (7 pm Friday to 11 pm Sunday, ONLY).

RAGNAROK

B

... SPRING 1902 - - - - -

R U S S I A N D I S A S T E R I N S W E D E N

TURKS ENTER SERBIA

ENGLAND: F Den-Swe; A Nwy (S) F Den-Swe; F Nwg-Bar; F Edi-Nwy
(Bytwerk)

FRANCE: F Por-Mid; A Par-Bur; A Spa-Gas; A Bel (S) A Par-Bur;
(McLeod) A Bre-Pic; A Mar (S) A Par-Bur

GERMANY: A Ruh-Mun; F Hol-Ruh ((impossible)); A Mun-Tyr
(Gemignani)

ITALY: F Tun-Ion; A Vie-Tyr; A Ven (S) A Vie-Tyr; A Rom-Tus;
(Weyant) F Nap-Apu

AUSTRIA: F Tri-Adr; A Ser-Tri; A Rum-hold; A Bud (S) A Rum
(Lunney)

RUSSIA: No move received. F Sev, F Swe, A Ukr, A Ber, A War,
(Tsudiker) A Mos-stand

TURKEY: A Gre (S) A Bul-Ser; A Con-Bul; F Ank-Bla; F Smy-Aeg;
(Reinsel) A Bul-Ser

Underlined moves do not succeed. The Russian Fleet Sweden is routed and destroyed, under the provisions of Rule 4. The third standby, Anders Swenson (145 Ponderosa Lane, Walnut Creek, Calif. 94598) is asked to submit "Fall 1902" orders for Russia, to be used in the event that Tsudiker does not submit such orders.

DEADLINE FOR "FALL 1902" ORDERS IS FRIDAY, 24 JANUARY 1968

McLEOD: I have two copies of your "Winter 1901" builds for this game. On both copies, your build is specified as an Army Marseilles. I will, if you wish, provide you with a xeroxed copy of your orders. -- jgk

GM: John Koning, 318 So. Belle Vista, Youngstown, Ohio 44509
Phone: 216 799-2141 (7 pm Friday to 11 pm Sunday, ONLY).

RAGNAROK

B

... FALL 1902 - - - - -

TURKEY SWEEPS BALKANS

GERMANY CAUGHT IN SQUEEZE

NOTE: There was some confusion in the printing of England's "Spring 1902" orders. They should have read: F Den-Swe; A Nwy (S) F Den-Swe; F Nwg-Bar; F Edi-Nwy; F Lon-Nth

ENGLAND: A Nwy-StP; F Bar (S) A Nwy-StP; F Swe-Bal; F Nth-Helg; (Bytwerk) F Nwg-Nth

FRANCE: F Mid-hold; A Bur (S) A Bel-Ruh; A Bel-Ruh; A Pic-Bel; (McLeod) A Mar (S) A Bur; A Gas-Bre

GERMANY: A Ruh-Bur; A Mun (S) A Ruh-Bur; F Hol-Bel (Gemignani)

ITALY: F Apu-Adr; F Ion (S) F Apu-Adr; A Ven-Tri; A Tyr (S) (Weyant) A Ven-Tri; A Tus-Pie

AUSTRIA: A Tri-Vie; F Adr-Alb; A Rum-Ser; A Bud-Rum (Lunney)

RUSSIA: A Ber-Kie; A War-Sil; A Ukr-Sev; F Sev-Arm; A Mos-Ukr (Tzudiker)

TURKEY: A Ser (S) F Bla-Rum; A Bul (S) F Bla-Rum; F Bla-Rum; (Reinsel) F Aeg-hold; A Gre (S) A Ser

Underlined moves do not succeed. The German Army Ruhr is annihilated, having no open retreat. The Austrian Army Rumania is retreated to Galicia. The Austrian player has until the next deadline to exercise his option to remove rather than retreat.

DEADLINE FOR "WINTER 1902" ORDERS IS FRIDAY, 7 FEBRUARY 1969

BUILDS AND REMOVALS:

ENGLAND: Lon, Lvp, Edi, Nwy, Den, StP ((6)) Build ONE

FRANCE: Par, Bre, Mar, Spa, Por, Bel ((6)) No change

GERMANY: Mun, ~~KZ~~, Hol ((2)) No change

ITALY: Rom, Ven, Nap, Tun, ~~VZ~~, Tri ((5)) No change

AUSTRIA: ~~ZYZ~~, Bud, ~~SZ~~, ~~MM~~, Vie ((2)) Remove TWO

RUSSIA: ~~SZP~~, Mos, War, Sev, Ber, Swe, Kie ((6)) Build ONE

TURKEY: Con, Ank, Smy, Bul, Gre, Ser, Rum ((7)) Build TWO

GERMANY This is for the benefit of certain parties best known to themselves. I am not a pact breaker. I trust very few, with good reason. I can continue to be a general pest and I will take strong action against you before you get me!

GM: John Koning, 318 So. Belle Vista, Youngstown, Ohio 44509
Phone: 216 799-2141 (7 pm Friday to 11 pm Sunday, ONLY).

RAGNAROK C

... SPRING 1902 - - - - -

R U S S I A N S S A C K B U L G A R I A

GERMANY INVADES BURGUNDY

ENGLAND: No move received. F Nwg, F Den, F Lvp, F Lon, A Nwy-
(Tzudiker) stand

FRANCE: A Bur-Ruh; A Par (S) F Bre-Pic; A Spa-Mar; F Por-Mid;
(Reinsel) F Bre-Pic

GERMANY: A Mun-Bur; A Bel (S) A Mun-Bur; A Kie-Ruh; A Ber-Mun;
(Bytwerk) F Hol-held

ITALY: A Tyr-Tri; A Ven (S) A Tyr-Tri; F Tun-Ion; F Nap (S)
(Munroe) F Tun-Ion

AUSTRIA: A Vie-Tyr; A Tri (S) A Vie-Tyr; A Bud (S) A Tri; A Ser
(Goldstein) (S) RUSSIAN A Rum-Bul; F Gre (S) RUSSIAN A Rum-Bul

RUSSIA: F Swe (S) A StP-Fin; A Rum-Bul; A Ukr-Sev; F Sev-Bla;
(McLeod) A Mos-StP; A StP-Fin

TURKEY: F Con-Bla; F Ank (S) F Con-Bla; A Arm-Sev; A Bul-Gre
(McCallum)

Underlined moves do not succeed. The French Army Burgundy is routed and retreated to Gascony. The Turkish Army Bulgaria is routed and retreated to Constantinople. The French and Turkish players have until the "Fall 2902" deadline to exercise their option to remove rather than retreat. The Italian Army Tyrolia is routed, and may retreat to either Bohemia, Piedmont, or off the board. This retreat should be submitted with the "Fall 1902" moves, which may be made conditional upon its direction. The second standby, Frank Lunney (212 Juniper St., Quakertown, Penna. 18951) is asked to submit "Fall 1902" moves for England, to be used in the event that Tzudiker does not submit such moves.

DEADLINE FOR "FALL 1902" ORDERS IS FRIDAY, 24 JANUARY 1969

GM: John Koning, 318 So. Belle Vista, Youngstown, Ohio 44509
Phone: 216 799-2141 (7 pm Friday to 11 pm Sunday, ONLY).

RAGNAROK C

...FALL & WINTER 1902 - - -

TURKEY RECAPTURES BULGARIA FRANCE AND ENGLAND CLASH IN CHANNEL

SUMMER 1902: Italy retreats Army Tyrolia to Piedmont.

ENGLAND: F Den-Nth; F Nwg (S) A Nwy; A Nwy-hold; F Lvp-Iri; F Lon-
(Tzudiker) Eng

FRANCE: A Par (S) A Gas-Bur; A Gas-Bur; A Mar (S) A Gas-Burg;
(Reinsel) F Pic-Bel; F Mid-Eng

GERMANY: A Bur-Pic; A Bel (S) A Bur-Pic; A Kie-Ruh; A Mun-Bur;
(Bytwerk) F Hol-Kie

ITALY: A Pie (S) A Ven; A Ven (S) A Pie; F Ion-Alb; F Nap-Ion.
(Munroe)

AUSTRIA: A Tri-Ven; A Tyr (S) A Tri-Ven; A Bud-Ser; A Ser-Gre;
(Goldstein) F Gre-Aeg

RUSSIA: F Swe (S) A StP-Nwy; A Fin (S) A StP-Nwy; A StP-Nwy;
(McLeod) A Bul-Con; A Ukr (S) F Sev; F Sev-hold

TURKEY: A Arm-Bul; A Con (S) A Arm-Bul; F Bla (C) A Arm-Bul;
(McCallum) F Ank-Arm

Underlined moves do not succeed. The English Army Norway is annihilated, having no open retreat. The French Fleet Picardy is retreated to Brest, the Russian Army Bulgaria to Rumania. The French and Russian players have until the next deadline to exercise their options to remove rather than retreat.

BUILDS:

ENGLAND:	Lon, Lvp, Edi, Nwy , Den ((4))	No change
FRANCE:	Par, Bre, Mar, Spa, Per ((5))	No change
GERMANY:	Ber, Mun, Kie, Hol, Bel ((5))	No change
ITALY:	Rom, Ven, Nap, Tun ((4))	No change
AUSTRIA:	Vie, Bud, Tri, Ser, Gre ((5))	No change
RUSSIA:	StP, Mos, War, Sev, Swe, Rum, <u>Nwy</u> ((7))	Build ONE
TURKEY:	Con, Ank, Smy, Bul ((4))	No change

- "Winter 1902" -

RUSSIA: Build Fleet St. Petersburg (nc)

DEADLINE FOR "SPRING 1903" ORDERS IS FRIDAY, 7 FEBRUARY 1969

GM: John Koning, 318 So. Belle Vista, Youngstown, Ohio 44509
Phone: 216 799-2141 (7 pm Friday to 11 pm Sunday, ONLY).